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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 5:27 PM
To: admin-d; SUR; assignments
Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo; Frauleine Khoo; Ng Chen How
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10030710 / CH || OI- SJX586G (Grey) TP-SNB1660L || Est: 

$0.00 || Lee Brother Automotive Pte Ltd 
Attachments: Downloads.zip

Hi Team,  
 
We would like to request TP survey for SNB1660L.  TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle. 
 
Workshop information:  
Address: 
 

 
 
Please confirm assignment.   
 
Thank you. 
Warmest Regards,  
 
Lan Boon Chin 
Executive, Claims  
 
T +65 6989 3695 
F +65 6725 0853   
E boonchin.lan@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
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Singapore 
239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance. 
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this 
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: Lee Brothers <sales@leebrothers.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 3:36 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: PRI Request on 24.04.2024 || C10030710 / CH || RE: Accident involving SNB1660L & SJX586G on 
24/07/2024 at ECP (City) 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
We would like to appoint LKK to conduct PRI for our client's vehicle. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

Warmest Regards, 

Xue Ting 

Lee Brothers Automotive Pte Ltd 

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Autobay, #02-47 

Singapore 417883 

Tel: 65095521 

 
 
On Wed, Jul 24, 2024 at 3:05 PM Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> wrote: 

From: Lee Brothers <sales@leebrothers.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 10:13 AM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Accident involving SNB1660L & SJX586G on 24/07/2024 at ECP (City) 

  

Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
Our Ref: SNB1660L 
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Your Ref: SJX586G (Budget direct) 
 
Kindly arrange PRI and let us have the surveyor list to choose from. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

Warmest Regards, 

Xue Ting 

Lee Brothers Automotive Pte Ltd 

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Autobay, #02-47 

Singapore 417883 

Tel: 65095521 


